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Q-18-652 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 

 

FIRE ALARM & HEAT DETECTOR TESTING & INSPECTION WASHINGTON 

COUNTY FACILITIES 

 

DATE:  Thursday, March 22, 2018          QUOTES DUE:  Wednesday, March 28, 2018 

                                                                                               3:00 P.M., (EDST) 

 

To Vendors: 

 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Quotation (RFQ) Documents on 

which all quotations will be based and is issued to correct and/or clarify the original documents. 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Quotation Form.  This Addendum 

consists of five (5) pages and two (2) attachments. 
 

NOTE:  All Bidders must enter the Washington County Administration Complex through 

either the front door at the 100 West Washington Street entrance or through the rear 

entrance (w/blue canopy roof) which is handicap accessible, and must use the elevator to 

access the Purchasing Department to submit their proposal and/or to attend the Pre-

Proposal Conference.  Alternate routes are controlled by a door access system.  

Washington County Government has announced new security protocols being 

implemented at the Washington County Administration Complex at 100 West Washington 

Street, Hagerstown.  The new measures took effect Tuesday, February 14, 2017.  The 

general public will be subject to wand search and will be required to remove any 

unauthorized items from the building prior to entry.  Prohibited items include, but are not 

limited to:  Weapons of any type; Firearms, ammunition and explosive devices; Cutting 

instruments of any type - including knives, scissors, box cutters, work tools, knitting 

needles, or anything with a cutting edge, etc.; Pepper spray, mace or any other chemical 

defense sprays; and Illegal substances. 

 

ITEM NO. 1: Conference Inquiry:  Are there any afterhours services required?  

 

Response: No after hour services are not required. 

 

ITEM NO. 2: Conference Inquiry: Are there any current technical problems with any 

 of the systems? 
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 Response: No, currently there are no issues with the systems.   

 

ITEM NO. 3: Inquiry: Is the device count in the request for quote accurate? 

 

 Response: Yes, the device information was updated 2/27 /2018. 

 

ITEM NO. 4: Inquiry:  Is the device listing, listed for general area or specific area, i.e. 

specific floor or room number? 

  

        Response: Devices are listed in general area/department. 

 

ITEM NO. 5: Inquiry:  Are there site plans? 
  

 Response: No, there are no site plans for this project. 

 

ITEM NO. 6: Inquiry: Can I get a copy of the past testing Documents? 

 

 Response: See attachment “A” to this addendum for the Inspections Report. 

 

ITEM NO. 7: Inquiry: Who verifies that the signal is going out and who does the 

monitory of the alarms?   
  

 Response: The Emergency Services Department of 911 monitors the alarms 

and it is the contractor’s responsibility to verify that the signal is going out. 

 

ITEM NO. 8: Inquiry: Is there a list to provide the contact/contact information for each 

building? 
  

 Response: Refer to the Request for Quotation document, Page 9, Scope of 

Work / Specifications, Item No. 3, Verifications. 

 

ITEM NO. 9: Inquiry: Who is the incumbent? 
  

 Response: ARK Systems of Columbia, Maryland 

 

ITEM NO. 10: Inquiry: What was there original quote and final sales price for the last 

original contract period? Per building and total amounts, please 
  

 Response: See attachment “B” to this addendum for the original quote; 

pricing has remained unchanged for the duration of the contract. 

 

ITEM NO. 11: Inquiry: What is there quote and final sales price for the last renewal 

period? Per building and total amounts, please. 
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 Response: See attachment “B” to this addendum for the original quote; 

pricing has remained unchanged for the duration of the contract. 

 

ITEM NO. 12: Inquiry: Please provide a copy of these two items above. 
  

 Response: See attachment “B” to this addendum for the original quote; 

pricing has remained unchanged for the duration of the contract. 

 

ITEM NO. 13: Inquiry: What is the lead time to request the elevator contractor to be 

available to allow access into the elevator shaft to test and inspect any and all 

smoke and heat detectors. 

  

 Response: The Elevator contractor will need one (1) week notice prior to your 

inspections. The Elevator contractor will invoice the county separately for the 

inspection. 

 

ITEM NO. 14: Inquiry: The solicitation states all test must be completed by October 31st of 

the next year, what is the after award is the expectation to start immediately, 

when is the expected start date. What is the calendar year of the county.  

  

 Response: The contract will commence on July 1, 2018; fire alarm testing is 

done annually and shall be completed by October 31, 2018. 

 

ITEM NO. 15: Inquiry: We are requesting copies of past performance reports of all 

buildings part of this solicitation.  

  

 Response: See attachment “A” to this addendum for the Inspections Report. 

 

ITEM NO. 16: Inquiry: We are requesting the current contract of the incumbent.  

  

 Response: No formal contract is executed for this service. 

 

ITEM NO. 17: Inquiry: Without drawings will allowance be accepted for scaffolding and 

lifts if needed to test in areas that has unknown heights.  

  

 Response: Scaffolding or lifts are not currently needed for testing. 

 

ITEM NO. 18: Inquiry: With no part number for the health department buildings AA, BB, 

CC. how should pricing be reflected without part numbers. It is unknown if 

the devices are addressable or not.  

  

 Response: Pricing shall be quoted by description. 

 

ITEM NO. 19: Inquiry: Will it be required to work outside of normal work hours 6:00 am-

2:30 pm. What will be the required work hours for this solicitation.  
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 Response: Only emergencies will require the vendor to work outside of the 

scheduled work hours; hours vary per location. Refer to Request for Quotation 

document, Pages 10-12, Scope of Work/Specifications, Item No. 4., 

Inspection Schedule. 

 

ITEM NO. 20: Inquiry: Will it be required to work Saturdays and Sundays and nights at 

any time during this contract.  

  

 Response: Only emergencies will require the vendor to work outside of the 

scheduled work hours; hours vary per location. Refer to Request for Quotation 

document, Pages 10-12, Scope of Work/Specifications, Item No. 4., 

Inspection Schedule.  

 

ITEM NO. 21: Inquiry: Please define when cost for replacement parts is needed. Currently 

we have the understanding none is needed based on the answer given on 

3/7/2018 at the pre-bid meeting, it was stated all equipment was functional 

and I good working order.  

  

 Response: Refer to the Request for Quotation document, Page 13, Scope of 

Work/Specifications, Item No. 7, Faulty Equipment. 

 

ITEM NO. 22: Inquiry: Please define written unit price.  

  

 Response: Prices must be submitted in writing and in figures. Example: One 

Hundred Dollars and no cents (Written Unit Price) equals $100.00 (Figures) 

 

ITEM NO. 23: Inquiry: Please clarify define materials and equipment to be provided by 

contractor.  

  

 Response: Refer to the Request for Quotation document, Page 9, Scope of 

Work/Specifications, Item No. 2, General Scope. Any materials or equipment 

needed to test per NFPA 72 section 10.5.3 of the National Fire Protection 

Association Code Book. 

 

ITEM NO. 24: Inquiry: Please clarify if the price for the solicitation will be expected to 

remain the same past 1 year of performance.  

  

 Response: Refer to the Request for Quotation document, Page 3, Instructions, 

Item No. 5, Contract Term.   

  

 All quoted prices shall be valid for the term of any contract, if awarded; for a 

period of one (1) calendar year commencing on July 1, 2018 through June 30, 

2019.  The vendor can request an increase at the time of renewal, the County 
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reserves the right to accept or reject any request for renewal and any increase 

in the annual costs for each specified building that the bidder may request.     

 

ITEM NO. 25: Inquiry: How should the price be submitted for the 3 option years, please 

clarify.  
  

 Response: There is no option to provide pricing for years two (2) through five 

(5). 

 

ITEM NO. 26: Inquiry: Who will be the responsible party to call out each building on 

system test prior and completion of each shift.  
  

 Response: Refer to the Request for Quotation, Page 12, Scope of Work / 

Specifications, Item No. 5. Testing Requirements, Letter A. 

 

ITEM NO. 27: Inquiry: Please clarify if NICET certification is required for Fire Alarm 

Service Personnel as per NFPA 72 10.5.3.3 and A.10.5.3.4.  

  

 Response: All inspection, testing and service personnel shall comply with 

NFPA 72 10.5.3.4 and shall provide proof of certifications. 

 

ITEM NO. 28: Inquiry: Will a current list of NICET certified technicians be required as 

part of the bid submission? 
  

 Response: Yes, refer to the Request for Quotation document, Page 5, 

Instructions, Work Force; CHANGE this section to read as follows: 

 

 The successful Quoter shall provide a list of all employees of the Contractor 

who will service the specified equipment.  Provide copies of all NICET 

certificates of training for each employee currently maintained in the 

installation, repair, testing, and inspection of similar systems. 

 

 

 

 

 By Authority of: 

 

 

 

 
Rick Curry, CPPO 

Director of Purchasing 
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